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200–300 block W. Main St., 100 block 
E. Main St., 100 block N. and S. Ford 
St., 100 block N. Garnavillo St., 

Anamosa, 08001381, 
Listed, 1/29/09. 

Iowa, Page County 

Iowan’s Hotel, 
508 E. Railroad St., 
Essex, 08001382, 
Listed, 1/29/09. 

Missouri, Adair County 

Smith, Dr. E. Sanborn, House, 
111 E. Patterson St., 
Kirksville, 08001385, 
Listed, 1/30/09. 

Missouri, Buchanan County 

Buchanan County Infirmary, 
3500 N. Village Dr., 
Saint Joseph, 08001386, 
Listed, 1/29/09. 

Missouri, Jackson County 

Dierks Building, 
1000–1006 Grand Blvd., 
Kansas City, 08001387, 
Listed, 1/29/09. 

Montana, Chouteau County 

Eagle Butte School, 
Eagle Butte School Rd., 23 mi. off MT 

80, 
Fort Benton vicinity, 08001383, 
Listed, 1/28/09. 

Montana, Fergus County 

Hagadone, Frank, Homestead, 
Missouri River, Mile No. 97, 
Fergus County vicinity, 08001384, 
Listed, 1/29/09. 

Nevada, Clark County 

Walking Box Ranch, 
6333 W. NV 164, 
Searchlight vicinity, 08001392, 
Listed, 1/30/09. 

North Carolina, Wake County 

Welles, Paul and Ellen, House, 
3227 Birnamwood Rd., 
Raleigh, 08001388, 
Listed, 1/29/09. 

North Carolina, Watauga County 

Miller, John Smith, House, 
561 Chestnut Grove Rd., 
Boone vicinity, 08001389, 
Listed, 1/29/09. 

North Carolina, Wilkes County 

Hubbard, Benjamin, House, 
US 18 on the N., one mile E. of NC 1106, 
Moravian Falls vicinity, 08001390, 
Listed, 1/29/09. 

North Carolina, Yancey County 

Bald Creek Historic District, 
Both sides of Bald Creek School Rd., 

76–239 Pleasant Valley Rd., and 
6193–6195 U.S. 19E, 

Burnsville, 08001391, 
Listed, 1/29/09. 

Oregon, Multnomah County 

Bunyan, Paul, Statue, SW. corner of N. 
Denver Ave. and N. Interstate Ave., 

Portland, 08001393, 
Listed, 1/28/09. 

South Carolina, Richland County 

Pine Grove Rosenwald School, 
937 Piney Woods Rd., 
Columbia, 08001397, 
Listed, 1/29/09 
(Rosenwald School Building Program in 

South Carolina, 1917–1932). 

South Carolina, Richland County 

Wesley Methodist Church, 
1727 Gervais St., 
Columbia, 08001398, 
Listed, 1/29/09 
(Segregation in Columbia, South 

Carolina MPS). 

South Carolina, Richland County 

Woman’s Club of Columbia, The, 
1703 Blossom St., 
Columbia, 08001399, 
Determined Eligible, 1/29/09. 

Texas, Tarrant County 

Fort Worth Botanic Garden, 
3220 Botanic Garden Blvd., 
Fort Worth, 08001400, 
Listed, 1/29/09. 

[FR Doc. E9–5507 Filed 3–12–09; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 4310–70–P 

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

National Park Service 

National Register of Historic Places; 
Notification of Pending Nominations 
and Related Actions 

Nominations for the following 
properties being considered for listing 
or related actions in the National 
Register were received by the National 
Park Service before February 28, 2009. 
Pursuant to section 60.13 of 36 CFR Part 
60 written comments concerning the 
significance of these properties under 
the National Register criteria for 
evaluation may be forwarded by United 
States Postal Service, to the National 
Register of Historic Places, National 
Park Service, 1849 C St., NW., 2280, 
Washington, DC 20240; by all other 
carriers, National Register of Historic 
Places, National Park Service, 1201 Eye 
St., NW., 8th Floor, Washington, DC 
20005; or by fax, 202–371–6447. Written 

or faxed comments should be submitted 
by March 30, 2009. 

J. Paul Loether, 
Chief, National Register of Historic Places/ 
National Historic Landmarks Program. 

ARIZONA 

Coconino County 
Ice House, The, 201 E. Birch Ave., Flagstaff, 

09000174. 

CALIFORNIA 

Los Angeles County 
Frank, Richard and Mary Alice, House, 

(Cultural Resources of the Recent Past, City 
of Pasadena), 919 La Loma Rd., Pasadena, 
09000175. 

Gill, Merwyn C., House, (Cultural Resources 
of the Recent Past, City of Pasadena), 1385 
El Mirador Dr., Pasadena, 09000176. 

Marguerita Lane Historic District, (Cultural 
Resources of the Recent Past, City of 
Pasadena), Along Marguerita La., Pasadena, 
09000177. 

Mello, Clarence and Mary, House, (Cultural 
Resources of the Recent Past, City of 
Pasadena), 541 Fremont Dr., Pasadena, 
09000178. 

Norton, John, House, (Cultural Resources of 
the Recent Past, City of Pasadena), 820 
Burleigh Dr., Pasadena, 09000179. 

Pacific Electric Building, 610 S. Main St., Los 
Angeles, 09000180. 

Pike, Robert and Barbara, House, (Cultural 
Resources of the Recent Past, City of 
Pasadena), 512 Glen Ct., Pasadena, 
09000181. 

Poppy Peak Historic District, (Cultural 
Resources of the Recent Past, City of 
Pasadena), Bounded by Ave. 64 on the E., 
La Loma Rd. on the N. including Poppy 
Peak Dr., Kaweah Dr., Cresthaven Dr., 
Pasadena, 09000182. 

FLORIDA 

Sarasota County 
Downtown Sarasota Historic District, Bound 

by 1st St., Orange Ave., State St., Gulf 
Stream Ave. and N. Pineapple Ave., 
Sarasota, 09000183. 

GEORGIA 

Chatham County 
Fairway Oaks-Greenview Historic District, 

Bounded approx. by DeRenne Dr., Waters 
Ave., Truman Pkwy., and Casey Canal, and 
the Live Oaks Golf Course, Savannah, 
09000184. 

Fulton County 
Winecoff Hotel, 179 Peachtree St., NW., 

Atlanta, 09000185. 

Newton County 
Brick Store, US 278 at Little River Rd./Social 

Circle Rd., Covington, 09000186. 

Screven County 
Harris-Murrow-Trowell House, 473 Old 

Louisville Rd., Oliver, 09000187. 

Walker County 

Chickamauga Coal and Iron Company Coke 
Ovens, GA 341, Chickamauga, 09000188. 
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KANSAS 

Dickinson County 

Eliason Barn, (Agriculture-Related Resources 
of Kansas), 147 KS 4, Gypsum, 09000189. 

Ellis County 

Mermis, J.A., House, 1401 Ash St., Hays, 
09000190. 

Montgomery County 

Brown Barn, (Agriculture-Related Resources 
of Kansas), 5879 Co. Rd. 4300, 
Independence, 09000191. 

Ness County 

Thornburg Barn, (Agriculture-Related 
Resources of Kansas), Co. Rd. A, 1.5 mi. W. 
of D Rd., Utica, 09000192. 

Pottawatomie County 

Teske Farmstead, (Agriculture-Related 
Resources of Kansas), 20795 Major Jenkins 
Rd., Onaga, 09000193. 

Republic County 

Shimanek Barn, (Agriculture-Related 
Resources of Kansas), 1806 220 Rd., 
Munden, 09000194. 

Sheridan County 

Shafer Barn, (Agriculture-Related Resources 
of Kansas), Co. Rd. 50S, 1.5 mi. W. of Co. 
Rd. 80E, Hoxie, 09000195. 

MASSACHUSETTS 

Worcester County 

Parkman Parsonage Historic District, Portions 
of E. Main St., High St., Lincoln St., Milk 
St., Prospect and Spring Sts., Westborough, 
09000196. 

WISCONSIN 

Columbia County 

Goeres Park, 101 Fair St., Lodi, 09000197. 
Lodi School Hillside Improvement Site, 

Corner St., bounded by Pleasant St. and 
Columbus St., Lodi, 09000198. 

[FR Doc. E9–5501 Filed 3–12–09; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 4310–70–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Inv. No. 337–TA–670] 

In the Matter of Certain Adjustable 
Keyboard Support Systems and 
Components Thereof; Notice of 
Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Institution of investigation 
pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on 
February 10, 2009, under section 337 of 
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 
U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Humanscale 
Corporation of New York, New York. 

The complaint alleges violations of 
section 337 based upon the importation 
into the United States, the sale for 
importation, and the sale within the 
United States after importation of 
certain adjustable keyboard support 
systems and components thereof that 
infringe certain claims of U.S. Patent 
No. 5,292,097. The complaint further 
alleges that an industry in the United 
States exists as required by subsection 
(a)(2) of section 337. 

The complainant requests that the 
Commission institute an investigation 
and, after the investigation, issue an 
exclusion order and a cease and desist 
order. 
ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for 
any confidential information contained 
therein, is available for inspection 
during official business hours (8:45 a.m. 
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the 
Secretary, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room 
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 
202–205–2000. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on 202–205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at 202–205–2000. 
General information concerning the 
Commission may also be obtained by 
accessing its Internet server at http:// 
www.usitc.gov. The public record for 
this investigation may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at http://edis.usitc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Benjamin Levi, Esq., Office of Unfair 
Import Investigations, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, telephone (202) 
205–2781. 

Authority: The authority for institution of 
this investigation is contained in section 337 
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and 
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules 
of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 
(2008). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
March 6, 2009, ordered that— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain adjustable 
keyboard support systems or 
components thereof that infringe one or 
more of claims 7, 10, 26, 27, 34, 37, 38, 

and 44 of U.S. Patent No. 5,292,097, and 
whether an industry in the United 
States exists as required by subsection 
(a)(2) of section 337; 

(2) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainant is—Humanscale 
Corporation, 11 East 26th Street, 8th 
Floor, New York, New York 10010. 

(b) The respondents are the following 
entities alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and are the parties upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 

COMPX International, Inc., 5430 LBJ 
Freeway, Suite 1700, Dallas, Texas 
75240. 

COMPX Waterloo, 501 Manitou Drive, 
Kitchener, Ontario, Canada N2C 1L2. 
(c) The Commission investigative 

attorney, party to this investigation, is 
Benjamin Levi, Esq., Office of Unfair 
Import Investigations, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., 
Suite 401, Washington, DC 20436; and 

(3) For the investigation so instituted, 
Paul J. Luckern, Chief Administrative 
Law Judge, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, shall designate the 
presiding Administrative Law Judge. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondents in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(d) and 210.13(a), such 
responses will be considered by the 
Commission if received not later than 20 
days after the date of service by the 
Commission of the complaint and the 
notice of investigation. Extensions of 
time for submitting responses to the 
complaint and the notice of 
investigation will not be granted unless 
good cause therefor is shown. 

Failure of a respondent to file a timely 
response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the complaint and this notice 
and to enter an initial determination 
and a final determination containing 
such findings, and may result in the 
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease 
and desist order or both directed against 
a respondent. 

Issued: March 9, 2009. 
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